
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Team, 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
8/27 /2019 6:32:54 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; 'Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com)' [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
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IBEC: Noise 

The IBEC draft Noise section and its associated graphics are linked below for your review and comment. Please 
download the documents (links expire in 14 days). If you have any edits, comments, or questions, please mark those 
changes using the track changes function. This will help us quickly identify where you have suggested changes. If you 
have any questions, please reach out. 

3.11 Noise and Vibration Screencheck 08272019.docx, 
IBEC Draft Noise Figures.zip 

Thanks, 

Christina 
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